



**DANIEL HELM**  
*associate broker*



## EXPERIENCE

**CAPACITY COMMERCIAL GROUP, LLC | 2018 – PRESENT**  
*ASSOCIATE BROKER*

- › Industrial and High Technology real estate brokerage services

**NEWMARK KNIGHT FRANK | 2017 – 2018**  
*ASSOCIATE BROKER*

- › Real estate brokerage services
- › Triple P Competition Winner for cold calling

**GE LUMBER | 2015 – 2017**  
*SALES & OPERATIONS MANAGER*

- › Responsible for all managerial tasks
- › Handled production, quality control, product distribution, and component sourcing

**DIRECT. 503.542.2899**

**CELL. 503.789.5750**

**[dhelm@capacitycommercial.com](mailto:dhelm@capacitycommercial.com)**

## PROFILE

Daniel Helm graduated from Louisiana State University as a top division one athlete. He spent two years at Newmark Knight Frank learning the fundamentals of Industrial sales and leasing being surrounded by extremely successful and kind people. Daniel joined Capacity Commercial group and has teamed up with one of the best industrial minds in the industry, Mark Childs. Daniel is a 4th generation Oregonian, he was raised by a faithful family and is married to his childhood sweetheart.

## EDUCATION

**Louisiana State University | 2015**  
*Bachelor of Science: Sports Management, minor in Business*

## LICENSES

Real Estate Broker  
**STATE OF OREGON**

Real Estate Broker  
**STATE OF WASHINGTON**

## PREVIOUS AWARDS & CERTIFICATES

- › SEC Academic Honor Roll
- › NCAA Division I Athlete (Swimming & Diving)
- › SEC Medalist
- › NCAA All-American
- › Olympic Trial Qualifier



805 SW Broadway, Suite 700 | Portland, OR 97205

p. 503.326.9000

f. 503.425.1006

[capacitycommercial.com](http://capacitycommercial.com)